#### Contact

andrewayuo@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/joseph-andrew-69108bab (LinkedIn)

## Top Skills

G.I.S,mapping and cartography
Article Writing
Research

## Languages

English (Native or Bilingual)

German (Elementary)

Swahili (Native or Bilingual)

Luo (Kenya and Tanzania) (Native or Bilingual)

## **Publications**

Social Anxiety Book
INFLUENCE OF WATER
HYACINTH ON THE LIVELIHOODS
OF PEOPLE AROUND LAKE
VICTORIA

Ketogenic Diet Book

Anger Management Book

# Joseph Andrew

Cryptocurrency Marketing Consultant at 7enius Malindi

# Summary

Do you need a professional content and marketing service provider? Well, I'm here.....

I work as an influencer and the basic service I offer is advertising Cryptocurrency projects in all the largest Telegram groups.

Additionally, I also market on Twitter, Reddit and any other website, or platform you are interested in.

I have a lot of experience and the needed technical know-how to make your project a success. I have worked and actually work with many very known projects. I engage in discussions and advertise your project everywhere, organically.

- # Reddit posts #
- # Twitter comments #
- # Many projects promoted
- # Quality services
- # Proof of work 24/7, link and screens in real time
- # Affordable prices
- # Real members, no bots!
- # Big team
- # Custom written Reddit threads
- # Graphics, Gifs, Videos, and other marketing material custom made for your project

Lastly, full-disclosure: In case you need cheap services and low quality work done in a rush, I'm not the right fit. Let's engage!

## Experience

7enius

## Cryptocurrency Marketing Consultant January 2020 - Present (1 year 9 months)

Freelance Virtual Assistant January 2021 - Present (9 months)

#### **UNIFI** DeFi

Administrative Assistant September 2020 - November 2020 (3 months)

A contributing member of UNIFI's Telegram Community

Michael Publisher Virtual Assistant June 2020 - July 2020 (2 months)

I am in charge of my client's eBook needs.

## BitCherry

Telegram Account Manager June 2020 - July 2020 (2 months)

I am a Cryptocurrency Ambassador in charge of managing the company's Telegram Account.

#### Upwork

Freelance Writer
December 2014 - March 2020 (5 years 4 months)

Research writing, eBook writing, web content and article writing

Valuable Writer Ghostwriter

December 2019 - January 2020 (2 months)

eBook Ghostwriter

eWriters Solutions eBook Ghostwriter August 2019 - December 2019 (5 months) U. S. A

eBook ghostwriting at eWriters.

Top Level Writers Ghostwriter June 2019 - August 2019 (3 months)

**United States** 

eBook Ghostwriter

**HotGhostWriter** 

Ghostwriter

August 2018 - March 2019 (8 months)

London, United Kingdom

Writing non-fiction eBooks

**Urban Writers** 

Ghostwriter

August 2018 - December 2018 (5 months)

Canada

Writing non fiction books.

#### **GEODEV**

GIS specialist

September 2014 - December 2015 (1 year 4 months)

G.I.S analyst and field data collector

#### oDesk

Freelance Writer

September 2014 - December 2014 (4 months)

Research writing, blog writing, web content writing and ebook writing

Geomaps Africa

Field Researcher

August 2012 - December 2012 (5 months)

Field data collector

# Education

Moi University

Bachelor of Arts - BA, Geographic Information Science and

Cartography · (August 2005 - December 2009)

Nakuru High School

· (2000 - 2003)